ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 22, 2006
4:03 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Tom Anderson, Chair
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representati ve Bob Lynn

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative David Guttenberg

VEVBERS ABSENT
Representative Pete Kott
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO 260

"An Act extending the date by which the Task Force on Wrkers'
Conmpensation shall report its findings and the term nation date
of that task force; and providing for an effective date."

- MOVED SB 260 OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 394

"An Act relating to allowing insurance policies to be filed,
approved, and delivered in |anguages other than English if an
official English |language version is also provided."

- MOVED CSHB 394(L&C) OQUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 447
"An Act relating to the use of broadcasting to pronote raffles
and lotteries."
- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 260

SHORT TI TLE: EXTEND TASK FORCE ON WORKERS COWP
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) SEEKI NS

02/ 01/ 06 (S) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -1- February 22, 2006



02/ 01/ 06 (S) L&C

02/ 07/ 06 (S) L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

02/ 07/ 06 (S) Moved SB 260 Qut of Committee

02/ 07/ 06 (S) M NUTE( L&C)

02/ 08/ 06 (S) L&C RPT 5DP

02/ 08/ 06 (S) DP:  BUNDE, DAVIS, ELLIS,  SEEKINS,
STEVENS B

02/ 14/ 06 (S) TRANSM TTED TO (H)

02/ 14/ 06 (S) VERSI ON:  SB 260

02/ 15/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

02/ 15/ 06 (H) L&C

02/ 22/ 06 (H) L&C AT 4:00 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: HB 394
SHORT TITLE: | NSURANCE POLI Cl ES | N FOREI GN LANGUAGES
SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) MEYER

01/ 25/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 25/ 06 (H) L&C, FIN
02/ 22/ 06 (H) L&C AT 4:00 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: HB 447
SHORT TI TLE. BROADCASTI NG PROMOTI NG CHARI TABLE GAM NG
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) MOGUI RE

02/ 13/ 06 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 13/ 06 (H L&C, FIN
02/ 22/ 06 (H L&C AT 4:00 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

BRI AN HOVE, St aff

t o Senat or Seekins

Al aska State Legislature

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented SB 260 on behalf of Senator
Seeki ns, sponsor.

M KE PAW.OWBKI, Staff

to Representative Kevin Meyer

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Present ed HB 394 on behal f of
Representati ve Meyer, sponsor.

JEFFERY TROUTT, Deputy Director
Di vi si on of | nsurance

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -2- February 22, 2006



Departnment of Commerce, Community, & Economic Devel opnent
Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Ofered information and support for CSHB
394.

SHELDON W NTERS, Lobbyi st

State Farm | nsurance

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Expressed support for CSHB 394.

CRAI G JOHNSQN, Staff

to Representative Lesil MGuire

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Present ed HB 447 on behal f of
Representative McQuire, Sponsor.

JEFF PRATHER, Gami ng G oup

Juneau office

Tax Divi sion

Depart ment of Revenue (DOR)

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions during hearing on HB
447.

Rl CK SCHM DT, Presi dent

AK Broadcasters Associ ati on

Norme, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during hearing on HB 447.

STUART A. WHYTE, Advertising Consultant

KFMI- FM Radi o

Ket chi kan, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during hearing on HB 447.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR TOM ANDERSON cal | ed the House Labor and Commerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 4:03:14 PM Represent ati ves
Anderson, GQuttenberg, Crawford, and Lynn were present at the
call to order. Representati ves LeDoux and Rokeberg arrived as
the nmeeting was in progress.

SB 260- EXTEND TASK FORCE ON WORKERS' COWP

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the first order of business would
be SENATE BILL NO 260, "An Act extending the date by which the

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 3- February 22, 2006



Task Force on W rkers' Conpensation shall report its findings
and the termnation date of that task force; and providing for
an effective date."

BRI AN HOVE, Staff to Senator Seekins, Al aska State Legislature,
explained that during the 2005 legislative session, t he
| egi sl ature passed SB 130, which created the Task Force on
Wor kers' Conpensati on. The task force net seven tines over a
three-nonth period and produced a final report to the
| egi sl ature, which includes a recomendation for a one year
ext ensi on. He stated that SB 260 allows the task force to
conplete the work that it was assigned.

4:04:51 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN i nfornmed the commttee that he co-chairs the
task force [along with Senator Seekins] and said " ... | think
we did sone good work, | think nore work needs to be done."
4:05:19 PM

VR. HOVE, in response to questions from Representative

GQuttenberg, explained that the task force had a report due at
t he begi nning of Decenber 2005, but did not meke the deadline.
Therefore, in addition to extending the task force, the
| egislation would extend the report deadline to February 15,
2006.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if the sponsor would |ike the date anended,
since [February 15, 2006] is in the past.

MR. HOVE replied that the report has already been submtted to
the Senate Secretary.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD stated that he would like to see a copy
of the report. He commented that he doesn't mnd extending the
date, but would like to have a clear idea as to the goals of the
task force.

MR. HOVE replied that the task force would like time to "flesh
out"” the issues, as it was not able to fully explore them

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN stated that [the co-chairs] are "in concert”

on this issue. He agreed that a nunber of issues need to be
"fleshed out." He opined that the task force "rushed to
judgnment” on sonme of the issues, and left sone unresol ved. In

response to conmments from Chair Anderson, he explained that the

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -4- February 22, 2006



task force report is inconplete and opined that because the
i ssues are serious, the task force should not rush to judgnent.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD asked how the issues were decided on and
if they are listed in the final report.

MR, HOVE replied that while the task force did submt a final
report, it still has the ability to submt another report. He
explained that the task force submtted the final report to
“remain in the spirit" of [SB 130]. He went on to say that each
menber canme wth different priorities, and the task force
attenpted to address all of them

4:10:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD noted that he attended task force
meetings during which a nunber of issues canme up. He asked how
the task force decided which of these issues went into the fina
report.

MR. HOVE replied that it mght be better to provide a copy of
the report and then discuss these issues, adding that it was "a
consensus report."

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN agreed with this and added that the task
force did not debate over what to include or not include [in the
report]. He noted that he does not recall any concern that was
not addressed in sone fashion.

MR. HOVE, in response to Chair Anderson, confirnmed that the task
force consisted of a "m x" of representation. He noted that the
task force included: Dr. John Duddy (Al aska State Medical
Association); Rod Betit (Al aska State Hospital & Nursing Hone
Associ ation; M chael Jensen (Wrkers' Conp Attorney-Enpl oyees);
Trena Hei kes (Workers' Conp Attorney-Enployer); Kevin Dougherty
(Organi zed Enpl oyees); Connie Livsey (Wrkers' Conp |nsurance
Carriers); Jame Slack (Self-lnsured Enployers); Linda Lews
(Smal | Businesses), and Everett Billingslea (Large Businesses),
in addition to Senator G etchen Guess and the Co-Chairs.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked M. Hove to supplenment the final report to
the commttee. He opined that the longer it takes for [SB 260]

to [nove through the legislature], the less work the task force
can conpl ete

4:13:55 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 5- February 22, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG stated that he attended a few neetings
and asked if the [task force] was successful in obtaining
nunbers fromthe nmedical community for eval uation purposes.

MR. HOVE answered that the task force did not have specific
[medical] data available to them adding that the short anopunt
of time made it difficult to get to all of the issues. He
stated that the task force would Iike an opportunity to "go back
and see if we can pick up sone of those pieces."”

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN stated that he would welconme input from
other legislators regarding specific issues for the task force
t o address.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the task force intends to issue
anot her report.

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN replied that additional neetings would
result in nore information. He then questioned the point of
meeting if another report will not be issued.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked why February 28, 2007, was chosen
as the term nation date.

MR HOVE replied that date was chosen to allow tinme for
"cl eanup. "

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the bill should be anmended to
requi re another report fromthe task force.

MR. HOVE opined that the intent of the task force is to issue
anot her report and addi ng this | anguage woul d conplicate things.

4:18: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if SB 130 created a Medical Task
Force in addition to the Task Force on Wrkers' Conpensati on.

MR HOVE replied that there is a Mdical Services Review
Commttee which issued a report to the Task Force on Wrkers'
Conpensat i on. He explained that this report is attached as an
addendum to the Task Force on W rkers' Conpensation final
report.

4:19: 46 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 6- February 22, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE LYNN noved to report SB 260 out of commttee with
i ndi vidual recomrendations and the acconpanying fiscal notes.
There being no objection, SB 260 was reported from the House
Labor and Commerce Standing Commttee.

HB 394- 1 NSURANCE PCLI CIES I N FOREI GN LANGUAGES

4:20: 05 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the next order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 394, "An Act relating to allow ng insurance
policies to be filed, approved, and delivered in |anguages other
than English if an official English |anguage version is also
provi ded. "

CHAI R ANDERSON noved to adopt CSHB 394, Version 24-LS1506\F,
Bail ey, 2/22/06, as the working docunent. There being no
obj ection, Version F was before the conmttee.

M KE PAWOASKI, Staff to Representative Kevin Myer, Al aska
State Legislature, explained that over 80,000 Al askans speak a
| anguage other than English at hone. However, there is no
provision in state law that facilitates an [insurance] conpany
to issue an insurance policy or associated materials in a

| anguage other than English. He explained that Version F
clarifies that when an insurance policy is filed or nmaterials
are issued, the English version is the official version. Thi s

information nmust be disclosed in any materials given to the
public. He went on to say that HB 394 is a "cleanup" bill that
facilitates better service to Al askans who buy insurance.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked for the differences between the
original version and Version F

MR. PAW.OABKI expl ai ned the changes in Version F are related in
the docunent titled "Commttee Substitute Conparison Sheet for
House Bill 394."

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if the violations remain the
same regardl ess of | anguage.

MR, PAW.OABKI answered that this is correct, adding that the
sponsor did not want to link [language] specifically to the
general violations because the sponsor did not want to create
"lack of «clarity" Dbetween this Ilegislation and the false
advertising provisions in Title 21.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -7- February 22, 2006



MR. PAWOASKI, in response to questions from Representative
Rokeber g, expl ained that an insurance conpany would be unwilling
to issue a claimin a foreign language if the official version
was not specifi ed. He added that in case of a dispute, an
official version is needed. He related that the D vision of
| nsurance is in support of the bill.

4:25: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX noted that CSHB 394 does not nandate the
i nsurance conpanies to wite a policy in a |anguage other than
English, but rather allows the conpanies to market to any non-
Engl i sh speaki ng group.

MR. PAW.OABKI agreed that this is correct, adding that the |ack
of a provision in current |law creates an obstacle to this.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if there are currently any insurance
policies in | anguages other than Engli sh.

MR. PAW.OMNSBKI deferred to the Division of |nsurance.
4:26: 09 PM

JEFFERY  TROUTT, Deputy Director, D vision of | nsur ance,
Departnment of Commerce, Community, & Economic Devel opnent
(DCCED), stated that although the division did not initiate the
| egislation, it does support the bill. If English is not the
native |anguage, the individual buying the insurance policy may
not understand it, and this [legislation] would support consuner
education and protection. He added that having the English
version as the "anchor" is a good idea, as it 1is "alnobst
i npossible" to accurately translate from one |[|anguage to
anot her .

CHAI R ANDERSON repeated an earlier question regarding the anount
of paperwork that woul d be required.

MR. TROUTT opined that this would not create a "nightnmare",
explaining that currently Spanish is the only non-English policy
[in print]. He added that this is nore likely to be an issue in
the future. He noted that the legislation has no fiscal inpact.
4:28:49 PM

SHELDON W NTERS, Lobbyist, State Farm Insurance (State Farm,
stated that there is an enmerging group of consumers who speak

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 8- February 22, 2006



forei gn | anguages, and the insurance conpanies want to have the
ability to provide them with information on insurance products.
He pointed out tw areas of HB 394 that explain why the
i nsurance conpanies would like to make these changes. Referring
to Section 1(a), he explained that this refers to insurance
policy forms, specifying that if an insurer wants to give a
foreign |anguage translation, the English version wll be the
mai N version. M. Wnters opined that State Farm would not
publish many foreign |anguage policies but would |ike to publish
associated materials such as brochures in |anguages other than

Engl i sh. He explained that insurance conpanies are currently
inhibited by Supreme Court precedence which states that in
determ ning an insurance contract dispute, the court wll 1ook

at the insurance policy in addition to other relevant evidence.
He added that "other relevant evidence" includes brochures and
i nformati onal sheets.

CHAI R ANDERSON opined that [offering insurance policies and
associated materials in |anguages other than English] is an
incentive for the majority of insurance conpanies to obtain nore
busi ness and woul d be positive for the industry as a whol e.

MR. W NTERS agr eed.
REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX opined that this is a "burgeoni ng" market.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if all of the different | anguage
policies would need to be filed with the Division of |Insurance.

MR. WNTERS replied yes, adding that he does not feel there wll
be a large nunber of these in the imedi ate future.

CHAI R ANDERSON noted that if necessary, the legislature could
put regulations in place.

MR. W NTERS agreed and explained that there have been instances
when the insurers have filed [non-English] fornse wth no
direction as to which version is the controlling version and the
Division of Insurance has assuned that the foreign |anguage
version controls.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if they antici pate Spanish to be the
| anguage used nost frequently.

MR. W NTERS replied that he does not anticipate that State Farm

will have foreign |I|anguage policies, but +they wll have
brochures in Spanish in addition to other |anguages.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 9- February 22, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if State Farm would market wth
brochures in different |anguages, but only have policies in
Engl i sh.

MR WNTERS said that this is one exanple. He gave an
additional exanple of a contract dispute during which the court
decides that the insurance conpany is required to honor the
brochures given out. He reiterated that HB 394 would neke the
Engl i sh | anguage brochure the mai n version.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if associated materials need to be
filed with the D vision of |nsurance.

MR. W NTERS replied no.

CHAI R ANDERSON noted that it is the sane for brochures as it
woul d be for an insurance policy.

4:35: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX noved to report CSHB 394, Version 24-
LS1506\F, Bailey, 2/22/06, out of comrittee wth individual
recommendati ons and t he acconpanyi ng fiscal notes.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG objected for discussion purposes and
expressed concern regarding the diversity of language in
Aneri ca. He stated that this is "manacle" to the "Anerican way
of life."

CHAI R ANDERSON expressed understanding of this view, and added
that Anmerica is a "nelting pot" [of different cultures]. He
gave an exanple of a person involved in a car accident who does
not speak English and is therefore unable to get insurance due
to lack of wunderstanding. He opined that this mght nake a
person change his or her mnd regarding the printing of policies
in different |anguages.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG opi ned that not many people read their
i nsurance policies.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDQOUX not ed her surprise regar di ng
Representati ve Rokeberg's stance on the matter and added that
not allow ng insurance conpanies to narket to a growing group is
"econom cally suicidal."

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG wi t hdrew hi s obj ecti on.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -10- February 22, 2006



CHAI R ANDERSON pointed out that this would allow both the policy
and associated materials to be printed in a |anguage other than
Engl i sh.

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN stated his agreenment wth the English
version being the official version.

CHAI R ANDERSON noted that the objection was w thdrawn, therefore
CSHB 394(L&C) was reported from the House Labor and Commerce
Standi ng Comm ttee.

4:39: 37 PM

HB 447- BROADCASTI NG PROMOTI NG CHARI TABLE GAM NG

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the final order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 447, "An Act relating to the wuse of
broadcasting to pronote raffles and lotteries.™

CRAIG JOHNSON, Staff to Representative Lesil MGQuire, Al aska
State Legislature, sponsor, began by saying that the bill would
allow radio and television broadcasters the sane rights that
newspapers currently have. This is, he said, the ability to
advertise for charitable gam ng. Currently, if a nonprofit
organi zation wanted to advertise on television or radio, the
stations would not be able to do this, as it is against the |aw
He stated that Utah and Al aska are the only two states that do

not allow this. He noted that this has been ruled as
constitutional by the federal governnment and the Federa
Communi cations Conm ssion (FCC) agrees that it is |egal. He
said this does not expand gam ng, but gives nonprofit

organi zations the opportunity to “get their nessage out” by
radi o and tel evision.

CHAI R ANDERSON commented that the Nenana lIce Cassic is able to
advertise on radio and television, while the Grl Scouts and
Special A ynpics are not.

MR. JOHNSON surmsed that if the Grl Scouts were to call the
raffle a “Cassic,” they would be able to advertise on the radio

and television. He said that he is a nenber of Rotary
| nt er nat i onal and explained that [one goal] of Rot ary
International is to eradicate the polio virus worldw de. To

raise funds, he said, Rotary International holds a snow nachine
raffle, but is unable to advertise via radio or television. He

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -11- February 22, 2006



indicated that nost radio and television conpanies would be
likely to offer the ad as a public service announcenent (PSA).

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if all broadcasting conpanies are
aware of the current prohibition and said that she has heard
advertisenments for raffles and for lotteries.

MR. JOHNSON replied that the broadcasting conpanies are nost
likely aware, although sone may choose not to recognize the
prohi bition. He said that the licensing process for radio
stations is extensive, and not abiding by state law puts this
license in jeopardy. He said that the aforenmentioned ads nay
have been for the Rat Race Cassic in Anchorage, which is
allowed due to a statutory |oophole created by [House Bill 366
whi ch passed during the Twenty-Third Al aska State Legi sl ature].

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said that, as a general rule, he is
opposed to the expansion of ganbling. He stated that he has

read the bill several tines, and is not sure that the sponsor
statenent portrays the bill correctly. Referring to page 1,
line 4 of the bill, he asked why the sponsor included the word
“conduct .” He also asked if the broadcasting is limted to

PSAs, and, if this is the case, inquired as to where this
| anguage can be found in the bill.

4:47:25 PM

MR, JOHNSON replied that it is not the intent of the bill to
limt the advertisenents to PSAs, adding that if a nonprofit
wanted to pay for advertising, this would be allowed. In regard
to including the word “conduct,” he said that a representative
from the Alaska Broadcasters Association would be able to
explain this in detail.

CHAI R ANDERSQON, in regard to the word “conduct,” said that this
is included to prevent lotteries from being all owed.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said that he does not want to allow
organi zations to “conduct” gamng activities. He expressed
concern with the addition of “raffle” and “lottery,” which, he
opi ned, does not only apply to charitable events.

CHAIR ANDERSON offered his interpretation of Representative
Crawford's concerns. He said that he does not feel that if HB
447 were to pass, lotteries would be all owed.

MR, JOHNSON stated that this is not the intent of the bill.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -12- February 22, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if any lotteries are legal and
inquired as to the definition of “lottery.”

MR. JOHNSON said that the event being advertised nust be | egal
and noted that the bill does not broaden the [Ilegal]
requirenents.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD opined that if the statute does not
specify what is legal, this may change in the future [to allow
ganbl i ng] . He said that he would prefer to limt the bill to
PSAs, and not allow the [advertising of for-profit ganbling].

4:51: 01 PM

JEFF PRATHER, Gaming Goup, Juneau Ofice, Tax Division,
Departnent of Revenue, in response to a question, said that the
di vi sion does not foresee the bill expanding gamng in any way.
He stated that the bill would only allow the addition of raffles
to the types of activities that may be pronoted via radio or
tel evision broadcasting. He noted that selling tickets or
drawing tickets would fall wunder *“conducting an activity” and
woul d be prohi bited.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked what type of raffle or lottery

woul d be allowed, as the bill does not specify. He opined that
if, in the future, Powerball or any other type of lottery was
made legal, it would be allowed to advertise [via television or

radi o] to which he expressed opposition.

MR. PRATHER replied that "raffle" and "lottery" currently have
the sane definition in statute, which he quoted as foll ows:

“raffle and lottery” neans the selling of rights to
participate and the awarding of prizes in a gane of
chance conducted by the drawing for prizes by |ot.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked if this definition includes
Power bal |

MR. PRATHER replied that Powerball is not included, as it would

require ganbling machines. In response to further questioning
he explained that current regulations define a raffle or lottery
as “a drawing of tickets by lot, from a container.” He said

that Powerball would require the approval of the departnent. He
referred to AS 05.15.180(a), which reads as foll ows:

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -13- February 22, 2006



(a) This chapter does not authorize the use of
pl aying cards, dice, roulette wheels, coin-operated
i nstrunents or machi nes, or ot her obj ect s or
i nstrunments used, designed, or intended primarily for
gam ng or ganbling or any other nmethod or inplenent
not expressly authorized by the departnent.

4:55:10 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if “lottery” is necessary based on the
statutory definition, or if this can be renoved.

MR. PRATHER replied that he does not know why “lottery” was
included in the definition.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked who requested the |egislation.

MR. JOHNSON replied that the Al aska Broadcasters Association
requested the bill.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD mai nt ai ned his concern that the bill my
unintentionally allow lotteries in the future.

CHAI R ANDERSON said that the bill was requested by a “neutra
figure” that would like the option of advertising charitable
gam ng.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that “raffle and lottery” is a
termof art under current statute.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWCRD reiterated his belief that the bil
should only apply to PSAs, which would preclude the addition of
for-profit ganbling.

4:58:57 PM

RI CK SCHM DT, President, Al aska Broadcasters Association (ABA),
explained that radio stations are not able to broadcast
charitable gam ng events, such as raffles and races. As a
result, it is necessary to purchase ad space in the |ocal
newspaper and hope that enough noney is raised. He stated that
at tines, the charity events have not raised enough noney, and
expressed frustration with the inability to advertise with radio
and television. He said that “lottery” is included in the bil
as a result of the current statutory definition.

5:02: 32 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -14- February 22, 2006



CHAI R ANDERSON asked if the general format of the advertisenents
woul d be PSAs.

MR. SCHM DT replied yes. He said that he is against Powerbal
|otteries, and added that it is inportant to have a strong
community base to ensure that these events are broadcast in a
responsi bl e manner, so that the charities can benefit.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said that he does not believe the intent
of the bill is to expand ganbling; however, it may have
uni ntentional consequences of opening up this avenue. He said
that keeping the PSA format would prevent abuse. He asked if
t he ABA woul d be anenable to this change.

MR. SCHM DT replied that he would not have a problem with this
change, although one reason for the legislation is to have a
“Ilevel] pl ayi ng field” bet ween newspaper, radi o, and
tel evision. Newspapers, he said, are not restricted to PSAs.

5:05: 50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked if an anmendnment to restrict
newspapers to advertising charitable gam ng with PSAs woul d make
this a “level playing field.”

MR SCHM DT replied that this nmay “level the playing field”
somewhat; however, he would still Ilike the opportunity to
purchase air tinme or newspaper ad space, if needed.

5:07: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked if the duck race could be
classified as a “classic,” since it is legal to advertise on
tel evi sion and radi o.

MR. SCHM DT noted that he has researched this issue. He opi ned
that in the next 100-200 years, everything would be classified
as a “classic.” He said that wth this legislation, the
charities would be on equal terns and if passed today, he would
be able to give local charities the opportunity to gain
comunity support.

5:08: 56 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD asked if the PSA would help the Grl
Scout s.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 15- February 22, 2006



MR. SCHM DT replied that it woul d.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked for clarification regarding the
| egality of the aforenentioned duck race.

MR. PRATHER expl ained that the “rubber ducky race” is considered
a special drawraffle, therefore it is |egal.

5:10: 29 PM

STUART A VHYTE, Advertising Consultant, KFMJ- FM  Radi o,
Ket chi kan, said that the  bill wil | enable over-the-air
broadcasters to advertise activities that are currently |egal
He stated that the bill does not seek to further the cause of
t hose whose intent is to nake other forns of ganbling legal in
the state. He opined that HB 447 addresses an issue which
should have been resolved “years ago.” He stated that not

allowwng this type of advertising not only creates an uneven
playing field, but also creates confusion with those who would
like to advertise and are not aware of this |aw He said that
this confusion can lead to anger and resentnent toward the
broadcasting comunity. He expressed that those involved in
broadcasting believe in the power and reach of this type of
media, and not being allowed to use this power to assist
nonprofits is “unconscionable.” He said that he is a nmenber of
a nonprofit that raises noney by selling pull tabs. He said
that the Ketchi kan Chanber of Commerce holds an annual auction
and dance, during which there is a raffle to raise funds for the
Chanber. He noted that the radio can advertise for all portions
of the event, wth the exception of the raffle, which, he
opi ned, does not make sense.

5:15: 03 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON noted that certain nenbers of the conmmttee would
like to hold the bill.

5:15:12 PM
REPRESENTATI VE LYNN said that the bill is not “as easy as it
appears” and added that he would like to speak with Legislative

Legal and Research Services regardi ng possi bl e anendnents.

CHAIR ANDERSON inquired as to the subject matter of the
anmendnent s.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 16- February 22, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE LYNN replied that he would like to limt the bil
to PSAs, in addition to expanding the bill to prohibit the
broadcasting of “rat-races,” which was only intended to apply to
the state fair.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested renoving “animal classics,”
fromline 6.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked what the restrictions are for
advertising gam ng.

MR. PRATHER replied that he is only aware of a U S. Postal
Service prohibition against mailing raffle tickets.

CHAI R ANDERSON stated that the bill would be held over.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX noted that the fiscal note refers to
Internet, e-mail, and web sites, although the bill does not.
She asked how t he sponsor would feel about expanding the bill to
i nclude these areas.

MR. PRATHER said that the division views the bill as authorizing
the use of the Internet.

CHAIR ANDERSON said that e-mail nmay be used to advertise a
raffle.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked where this is in the bill.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noted that he would not read it this
way.

MR. PRATHER said that in current regulation, *“broadcasting”
i ncludes the Internet.

MR. PRATHER, in response to questions, said that a raffle may be
advertised on the Internet, but gamng activities nmay not be
conducted over the Internet.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if the regulation is inconsistent
with the statute if it does not read the sanme as the regul ation.

MR. PRATHER replied that the division has been advised that the
| anguage in the bill neets the definition of the Internet.

[ HB 447 was hel d over.]

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -17- February 22, 2006



5:21:46 PM
ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the conmttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at
5:21 p.m

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 18- February 22, 2006



